PO Box 1370
Artesia, NM 88211-1370
(505) 748-1288

December 29, 2006

COG, LLC
Fasken Center, Tower II
550 West Texas Ave, Suite 1300
Midland, TX 79701
RE: Stagecoach State #1
330 FSL & 990 FEL
Sec. 16, T17S, R29E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir,

The following is the Deviation Survey for the above captioned well.

DEPTH DEVIATION DEPTH DEVIATION
184’ 1/2° 2481’ 2°
305’ 1° 2793’ 1°
497’ 1° 3161’ 3/4°
647’ 11/4° 3663’ 1°
819’ 1° 4097’ 1/4°
924’ 1° 4558’ 3/4°
1139 1° 4957’ 1/4°
1577 1° 5364’ 1°
2013 11/4° 5515 3/4°
Very truly yours,
Eddie C. LaRue

Operations Manager

State of New Mexico }
County of Eddy }

The foregoing was acknowledged before me this 29" day of December, 2006.

@Waﬁ@w

Notary Pulplic

OFFICIAL SEAL
REGINIA L. GARNER
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My commission expires
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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 8:55 AM
To: ‘Phyllis Edwards'

Cc: Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD; Prouty, Jane, EMNRD; Reno, Carmen, EMNRD
Subject: Stagecoach State # 1/AP| # 30-015-35236

Good morning Phyllis,

So that everyone is on track for the above noted well and it's general location with regards to the amendments of the West
Grayburg Jackson Coop Unit,

please be advised that the location of this completed well lies within the

Grayburg-Jackson; Seven Rivers-Queen-Grayburg-Glorieta-Yeso Oil Pool.

The Pool Code is: 97558.

Not the Empire; Yeso, East Qil Pool noted on NMOCD form C-104.

Please refer to R order 3127-C and 3127-D for more information.

Give me a call if you have any questions,

Bryan Arrant
505-748-1283 ext. 103

2/26/2007




